
State of Florida 

DATE: February 28,2007 

TO: 

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 3 6  
Ann Cole, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel v5 /W 
Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 060768-TP RE: 

On November 28, 2006, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval 
of the adoption of the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement, and one 
amendment between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Trans National Communications 
International, Inc. Trans National Communications International, Inc. is not registered to 
conduct business in the State of Florida because of an annual report violation; therefore, this 
agreement can not go into effect by operation of law. Given there are no pending 
need to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be 
pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wang) 


